The Quarterly Update

Volume 2 • Issue 1 | Jan - Mar, 2025

GI4QC FORUM



We want to extend our deepest gratitude to all our members, associates, advisors, and partners for their unwavering support and dedication.

Your collaborative efforts have been instrumental in advancing our mission of bridging the realms of science and spirituality. Every discussion, every shared insight, and every thoughtful contribution has brought us closer to unraveling the deeper truths that unite us. Together, we are creating a transformative space for exploration and understanding, and none of this would be possible without your enthusiasm and commitment.

Table Of Contents

From The Editor's Desk	2
The Quarter that Went By	4
A Glimpse of Key GI4QC Events of Previous Quarter	4
8 Jan 2025 – Webinar by IASSK	4
10 Jan 2025 – Conference at GBU	4
22 Jan 2025 - Webinar of GI4QC Forum	5
27 Feb 2025 - Webinar of GI4QC Forum	6
19 Mar 2025 - Webinar of GI4QC Forum	
Jan - Mar 2025 - Others	g
Other Pursuits by Members/Partners/Associates of the Forum	12
A Glance at the Events of this Quarter	18
Scheduled	18
Planned	
Exploratory	19
Notice Board	
Connect with us	21

Please Note: One of the objectives of GI4QC Forum is to make this Forum a valued networked association known for unhindered exchange of ideas. We, therefore, recommend that you read / listen to the views of our guests and members with an open mind and form your own opinion.

From The Editor's Desk

Dear Friends, Colleagues, and Changemakers,

Welcome to the fourth edition of GI4QC Forum's The Quarterly Update. This past quarter has been witness to extraordinary events unfold all over the world and significant advances we have made in divergent fields as brought out under the heading "The Quarter That Went By". As the world witnessed the spiritual confluence of the Maha Kumbh, observed month of Ramadan, and celebrated the Hindu New Year (VIKRAM Samvat 2082), we were reminded of the timeless human values that transcend borders: reflection on humanity, renewal of faith, unity, and brotherhood.

Just as these sacred traditions called people to pause and reconnect, so too did a profound event in the world of science: **the return of astronauts Ms. Sunita Williams and Mr. Butch Wilmore after an extended mission in space**. Their journey, marked by endurance, sagacity, curiosity, and sacrifice, mirrors our own journey and growth of GI4QC Forum. At GI4QC Forum, we too are venturing into the unknown—driven by the belief that knowledge can elevate humanity, and that discovery, when shared, becomes transformation.

As the astronauts return to Earth carrying new insights and a renewed appreciation for entire world, our shared home, we too return to the heart of our mission—with renewed energy, gratitude, and responsibility.

And yet, none of this progress is possible without **you**.

In this season of reflection and giving—whether through donation or the quiet generosity of the heart—we invite you to support GI4QC Forum with a financial contribution. Your donation helps us:

- Sustain groundbreaking research
- · Open doors for aspiring quantum scientists
- Build bridges of national and international collaboration
- Ensure equity and ethics remain at the core of growth and progress
- Make the organisation sustainable on perpetuity

Let us make this season not only sacred, but significant—by choosing to invest in a future where knowledge and innovation serves all of humanity.

It is reiterated that GI4QC Forum is a Section 8 registered (NOT for Profit) company. Approval process is underway to ensure all donations are eligible for tax exemption under section 80G of Income Tax. The details regarding the donations will be intimated to all in due course.

Wishing you peace, purpose, and the joy of shared progress in this season of festivities of Baisakhi and Tamil New Year.

With deep gratitude,
Anil Prasad Samantaray
Editor - GI4QC Forum's The Quarterly Update

This editorial aims to inspire readers to appreciate the depth of ancient knowledge while embracing the innovative spirit of contemporary science.

We would love to hear your views and suggestions. Please write to the editor, Commander Anil Samantaray, at query @gi4qc.org. Your feedback is very valuable to us.

The Quarter that Went By

A Glimpse of Key GI4QC Events of Previous Quarter

8 Jan 2025 – Webinar by IASSK

A webinar was organised by Dr. Ashutosh Angiras of Institute of Applied Sanskrit Shaastriya Knowledge (IASSK) wherein GI4QC Forum was invited to present its vision and mission. The discussion was centred around Emerging issues in BKS, Promotion for BKS, Academic collaborations, BKS projects and BKS Journal. The 2.5 hours meeting was attended by 59 participants including academic scholars, directors, principals, teachers from various academic streams, institutions & states. Many of them participated in the subsequent open house session and shared their experiences, perspectives and suggestions.

https://youtu.be/YGeeWI9FhaM

10 Jan 2025 - Conference at GBU

GI4QC Forum organised a Round Table Conference in association with NGN-KIN at Gautam Buddha University (GBU). The theme was "To Explore a Holistic Framework for growth of New Technology - Al and Quantum". The event saw a participation of around 40 people from different institutes in the Noida and Greater Noida region. A few more participants attended the session in online mode. The attendees deliberated on how to make the new technologies human centric, socially sensitive and environmentally sustainable. It was noted that while Al is quite proficient at logic and reasoning, the need of the hour is to build a state of wisdom (which is higher than knowledge obtained through inference) into the Al systems if we want these system to be ethical, responsible and accountable.



22 Jan 2025 - Webinar of GI4QC Forum

Yoga Nidra: The ancient time-tested technique for today's VUCA world.

This online interactive session by Shri. Krishna Prakash, Founder of Shrimath Yoga & Foundation for Indic Wisdom was moderated by Mr. Anand Prakash, Directory – GI4QC Forum. Through both his initiatives, Krishna Prakash ji aspires to recreate Gurukul model with emphasis on the triad - Sadhana, Swadhyaya & Satsanga. Shrimath was founded in 2011 by Smrithi Krishna & Krishna Prakash, who, since 1990, continue to practice processes & learn from living traditions, some with 2500+ years history. They both hold Master's degree in Yoga as well. Shrimath's vision is to offer Yoga as a gateway to Vedanta as expounded by the Advaita tradition of Adi Sankaracharya & the Siddha lineages where 'Self-realization' is the ultimate goal of human birth. Krishna pioneered the level wise approach to learn & practice Yoga Nidra. His recent program of integrating Coaching Competencies with Indic Wisdom is also very well received.

Today's generation is struggling as their lifestyle has many distractions & diversions resulting in reduced retention & attention span. Yoga Nidra can be practised by all those who wish to manage & channelize stress, experience deep restorative sleep and manifest (dharmic) desires

Yoga Nidra is a time-less Yogic technique where one mimics sleep yet stays aware to program one's life or aspects of it. It is a time-tested as well as scientifically studied process that leaves lasting impact on the practitioner. It helps us to form healthy habits -

right from physical routine like Asana, gymming, walking, martial arts to mental routine like meditation. In the 8 limbed system of Yoga, Yoga Nidra (that we, the commoner practice) belongs to the 5th limb & it is the connecting limb from physical to mental aspects of Yoga. It works across 5 sheaths of human existence starting from physical relaxation to spiritual emancipation.

https://youtu.be/RLIQynaFZpE

27 Feb 2025 - Webinar of GI4QC Forum

Kumbh Mela: The Informal Spirituo-Scientific Conclave

For most of us Kumbh Mela is a religious event with the highlight being a dip in the holy waters. In this online discussion three members of GI4QC Forum's young brigade – "Pioneers of Tomorrow" shared their views and expectations from Kumbh Mela.

Dr. Anirban Karmakar is a Lead OR scientist in 3SC - a supply chain solutions and analytics company. He completed MSc - PhD dual degree in Operations Research from IEOR, IIT Bombay and currently lives in Pune. He is also a sadhaka and a great spiritual practitioner having experience in sadhana of maa for more than half a decade. He loves traveling and trekking. Taraprasad Dhungel is from Gangtok, Sikkim. He recently completed MA in Philosophy and also completed the Youth Empowerment Program from All India Chinmaya Yuva Kendra, a Global Youth Wing of Chinmaya Mission. He has served as Value Education Teacher in Delhi Public School, Ranchi, Jharkhand and is currently serving in Chinmaya Mission Sikkim Centre as Joint Secretary and also in Vishwa Hindu Parishad, Sikkim Chapter as Publicity Secretary. He is a spiritual seeker and loves intellectual discussions. Tilotma holds a B.A. degree in Mass Communications and an M.A. degree in Hindu Studies from Banaras Hindu University (BHU). She specializes in the translation of Hindu scriptures and is currently preparing for the UGC NET exam.

Taraprasad Dhungel said that no one has been able to escape the buzz generated by the extensive national and international media coverage of Kumbh Mela. The need of the hour is to harness this excitement and channelise people, especially the youth, to look beyond the ritualistic dimension and explore the spiritual aspect of the world's oldest and most profound spiritual festival. Tilotma added that Kumbh Mela is not just about cleaning

one's body by taking a dip in the holy water. It is more about cleansing one's soul or connecting more deeply with one's spiritual self. She emphasized the importance of balancing Idâ, Pingalâ and Sushumna nadis to bring harmony to the body & mind and recommended that we practice it regularly as it has the potential to transform our life. Dr. Anirban Karmakar shared his experience of the Kumbh Mela visit where he got the opportunity to seek answers to many of his queries from the sadhus & sadhvis he interacted with. Dr. Kaudinya Arpan cautioned that we need to be very watchful and not fall in the trap of the fake spiritual guides at the Mela.

The panelists also discussed the growing rate of suicides, especially in the younger generation including kids of the school going age. They stressed upon the need to spread the knowledge on how to systematically explore and understand one's inner-world and to develop the inner strength so that events in the outer-world have minimal impact on one's peace of mind.

https://youtu.be/L7GaZAgu2fQ

19 Mar 2025 - Webinar of GI4QC Forum

Spirituo-Scientific Domain: From the Shadows to the Spotlight

This panel discussion is the first in the series "Spirituo-Scientific Domain: From the Shadows to the Spotlight" planned by GI4QC Forum.

The session was moderated by Dr. Anish Rakheja, Founder – Krescon Movement & Executive Member - GI4QC Forum. He is currently working on spreading globally the awareness of IKS through Krescon Group, a partner of GI4QC Forum. The panelists included (1) Mr. Anand Prakash - Director, GI4QC Forum and CEO & Co founder, Farm for Full Potential brings with him 37+ years of cross functional professional experience. As one of the founding members of GI4QC Forum he is actively involved in creating a global network of like-minded professionals working in R&D as well as promotion of the intersecting domain of timeless wisdom and futuristic science & technologies. (2) Dr. Deepika Kothari - PhD Physics. A scientist by training she diversified into making research based documentary films on Indian Thought, World Civilization, Cultural Heritage, Yoga etc. under Vishuddhi Foundation. Her films have been shown across globe and translated into many foreign languages. Awarded & Screened at G20, IFFI

Goa, DD National Channels, IITs, IIMs, MIT, Google HQs, many other US & Indian Institutions, Colleges & Schools. (3) Dr. Jyotiranjan Beuria, a PhD in particle physics, is the Principal Investigator at the Institute for Science and Spirituality, Delhi, an IKS Research Centre by MoE, Govt. of India, and a postdoctoral researcher at IKSMHA (Indian Knowledge System and Mental Health Applications) Centre, IIT Mandi. His research focuses on modeling perception through the lens of Indian philosophies.

Spirituo-Scientific Domain (SSD) is a domain of knowledge which recognises the primacy of Universal-Consciousness and is a superset of many knowledge systems, ancient and contemporary, including Indic Knowledge Systems (IKS). The panelists accepted that to bring SSD to the spotlight a two pronged strategy is required.

For people searching for authentic & contextual content, the on-going efforts of curating relevant information in a structured and accessible format needs to be integrated.

For nay-sayers a multi-layered approach should be followed which (a) demonstrates the applicability of the SSD framework to build better technologies & amenities (b) highlights the success stories of corporates which have embraced SSD based policies (c) focuses on evidence-based research projects revealing how the same framework can explain the latest developments in science as well as guide decision-making in any societal context.

There was a general consensus that all people who are committed to SSD and who would like to see the biases against it be corrected should step forward and resolve to take concerted action in this direction.

However, there were many unanswered questions:

- 1. What should be the primary target group for mass awareness generation?
- 2. How can youth be motivated to break away from the rat race?
- 3. Which corporate policies can be reworked and made holistic & sustainable? How can SSD based framework help in this process?
- 4. How can we co-create an Integrated Knowledge System?
- 5. Can SSD framework be used to bring about sustainable improvements in human health
- & wellness, healthcare, Al and other technologies?

https://youtu.be/Wp1eefgHKCM

Jan - Mar 2025 - Others

GI4QC Forum's core and/or executive members attended events like PanIIT PIWOT 2025 organised at Mumbai in Jan; Conference at GBU in Feb; INDICA conference on "IKS Studies Through Colonial Encounter" at Delhi in Mar; Matter, Mind and Consciousness: Dialogue between Scientists & Shastrajna at Bangalore (hybrid) in Feb and Mar. GI4QC Forum also presented a copy of their journal – International Journal on Eternal Wisdom and Contemporary Science to some more institutes and professors. Some selected pictures from these meetings are shared below.



To PadamShree Uday SV Deshpande at Mumbai



To Prof Bhimalendra Kumar, Department of Pali and Buddhist Studies, Benaras Hindu University, Varanasi



To Prof. C Upendra Rao, School of Sanskrit and Indic Studies JNU Delhi



At Bhaktivedant Research Centre, Goverdhan Eco Village, Palghar



To Swami Santosh ji at Vrindavan



At PanIIT PIWOT 2025, Mumbai



Other Pursuits by Members/Partners/Associates of the Forum

as shared in GI4QC Forum's WhatsApp Groups (for more details write to query@gi4qc.org)

Books

By Prof (Dr.) Jai Paul Dudeja
 Converging, Emerging, Innovative, Disruptive, and Critical Technologies for Modern and Future Warfare https://www.amazon.in/dp/B0DW3CJB3T



By Kaudinya Arpan
 Krishna Arjun in Multiverse: Quest for the 10th crystal
 https://amzn.to/3DY3cc2



Research Papers

- By Dr. Arpan Sharma, et al.
 Critical Perspectives on Climate Change and Glacial Lake Outburst Floods' Impact in the Himalayas
 https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/abs/10.1002/9781394249619.ch16
- By Kavya Vaddadi
 Reverse-Engineering the Divine: Stone-Carved Flight Manuals and the Ancient Vimana Blueprints of Tirupati
 https://acceleron.org.in/index.php/aaj/article/view/219
- By Dr. Nachiketa Tiwari
 Analysing the Bayan Drum; its Tuning, and its Bols from a Musical Standpoint https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apacoust.2025.110536

Essays

- By Jayant Kapatkar
 - Understanding the Subtle Universe https://vedantaandscience.com/?p=1248

Blogs

- By Kaudinya Arpan (The author has used Gen AI for image generation, editing and copyediting)
 - Brahman- Fulfiller of Desires
 https://scimonk.com/indexphp/2025/02/21/brahman-fulfiller-of-desires/
 - Sahasrara Chakra, Zero, and Infinity
 https://scimonk.com/indexphp/2025/03/23/sahasrara-chakra-zero-and-infinity/
- By Vinay Kulkarni https://vinaykulkarni.com/

Documentary Film / Podcasts

- By BharatSemi (Anoushka Tripathi)
 - Podcast series about Semiconductors, Entrepreneurship and Innovations https://youtube.com/playlist?list=PL9RNUmG5S1iemgSla-wm-mkd -5xpvrVD&si=SCpk4lliFxDVGQ9P
- By Vishuddhi Films (Dr. Deepika Kothari)
 - Documentary Film Vaikunth Vishnu Tibet to Khajuraho Part 2 https://youtu.be/-RWAVht4Crg

Videos

- By Goutam Ghosh
 - Can consciousness emerge from artificial intelligence? A Vedantic perspective <u>https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/my-presentation-titled-can-consciousness-emerge-from-artificial-c7e5f</u>

By Hitesh Chandel

 आदर्श आर्थिक प्रणाली कैसी हो https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=M22IILmDhIE

By Kavya Vaddadi

 Decoding the Pushpaka Vimana: Invisibility Warfare and the Rise of Beyond-Al Innovation

 $\frac{https://www.youtube.com/live/ldpVkFgrUWE?t=17782\&si=Gx-O0EAWhvTlBXNh}{}$

 Other videos https://youtube.com/@kavyavaddadi?si=GDUhVHv28JAmCdbd

By Krishna Prakash

Yoga Nidra
 https://youtu.be/UKhczRllu60?si=EqCn3AklrpB92-NC

By Commander VK Jaitly

 Achieving The Next Level of Excellence https://jiotalks.com/watch/257/home/VK_JAITLY/JioTalks_by_Cdr.VK_Jaitly/LIVE

Workshops/Sessions/Events

- Shared by Akash Sharma (ISS Delhi)
 - o Artificial Intelligence and Consciousness: by Dr. Jyotiranjan Beuria 8 Feb
- Shared by Dr. Ashutosh Angiras (IASSK)
 - Computational Sanskrit How Sanskrit -Shaastras Are Useful In Programming? (Part -1): by Dr. B. V. Venkatakrishna Sastry – 14 Jan
 - Preliminary Critique of Parallelism Between 'Quantum Concepts & Sanskrit -Shaastriya Concepts of 'Grammatical Dhaatu, Vedantik Maaya, Sattaa-Trya, Buddhist PratityaSamutpaad, Jain Syaadvaad (Part-1) – 25 Feb
 - Idea, Concept & Content Of Ayurvedic- Botany In 21st Century: by Prof. (Dr.)
 Kashinathayya Gurulingayya Hiremath 8 Mar
- Shared by Dimple Kaul (INDICA Courses)
 - INDICA is offering 5 Travel Grants for scholars to attend the prestigious Sri
 Siva Sundara Sadguru Sastra Sabha in Tenali (March 8–10, 2025) a rare

opportunity to witness Vedanta, Tarka, Vyakarana, and Mimamsa discourses by eminent scholars in the traditional guru-shishya parampara

- By Hitesh Chandel
 - o आदर्श शासन प्रणाली कैसी हो? 5 Jan
 - o आदर्श आर्थिक प्रणाली कैसी हो? 12 Jan
- By Krishna Prakash
 - Who is Listening? 17 Feb
 - Active Listening Experiential workshop 22 Feb
 - What prevents Being Mindful & how to cultivate Mindfulness? 23 Feb
 - Yoga Nidra on International Women's Day 8 Mar
- By Dr. Nachiketa Tiwari
 - "Hinduism" a) What is Hinduism? b) Who came up with this term? c) What are the implications of usage of this word in social discourse? d) What do scholars of "Hinduism" study? - 5 Jan

Upcoming Events (for details write to query @gi4qc.org)

- By Dr. Anish Rakheja
 - I CAN Retreats (a transformative experience focused on mental wellness and deepening spiritual insights), at Poovar Island, Kerala – 8-11 May
- Shared by Dr. Anurag Mishra
 - 2nd International Conference on Advances in IoT, Security with AI (ICAISA -2025) - 4 & 5 Apr
- Shared by Dr. Jyotiranjan Beuria
 - Mind, Brain, and Consciousness Conference (MBCC) 2025 at IIT Mandi 4 to 7 Jun
- Shared by Kalyan Gullapalli
 - Bharat & Its Scientific Glory: Competition for 16-25 years old (by Youth Unity Foundation, Brhat, IITK Centre for IKS) – 12 Apr
 - Awakening Inner Presence (by Institute of Indic Wisdom) 20 Apr to 13 Jul

By Kavya Vaddadi

Webinar on Mahabharat UFOs and Aliens - 13 Apr

Shared by Mahesh Lohar

 3rd International Conference - Anubhuti: Revitalizing Indian Knowledge Systems for the Modern World at Vivekananda Global University, Jaipur - 10 and 11 Apr

Shared by Sreesha Sreenivasan

 The Science of Consciousness & Healthcare Transformation (by Health Revolution/Numocore) – 8 week course starting 9 Apr

Shared by Vinay Kulkarni

1-Day Conference in Bengaluru: Bridging Modernity For Regeneration – 17 Apr

Call for like-minded people to join the initiatives (for details write to query @gi4qc.org)

- By Ajit Padmanabh (WhoVR)
 - Could we embark on codifying Kautilya's Arthashastra or Vidur's Neetishastra as behavioural models, personality models, town-city-nation models and develop algorithms to deploy them across applications like social media, games, metaverse etc? We are looking at people with the below skillsets to be a part of this endeavour:
 - √ Data Scientist with interest in Vedic sciences and way of living
 - ✓ Developers (C/Python) with interest in Vedic sciences and way of living
 - ✓ Scholars of Arthashastra, Neetishastra (Future phases of the endeavour could expand on the scriptures-base but these 2 shastras serve as a starting point with a strong foundation)
 - ✓ Polymaths to decipher multiple layers of application of such algorithms
 - √ Leverage VHDL to synthesize the algorithm into chip
 - ✓ Help setup co-development and implementation partners in industry/academia

By Dr. Arvind Kulkarni

 We are planning a Seminar on "A Dive into Bharateeya Jnaana Pranaali (Indian Knowledge System)" for about 100 youngsters (14-20 age group) in the month of April/May at Bangalore. Can we get some local speakers and some nonlocal in Hybrid mode.

By Dr. BVK Sastry

OGOAL: Develop Brahmi Panini- Samskrutham language model - For Appropriate deployment in Intelligent -Multilingual - Conversational Spoken language Interfaces used in A.I. Digital - Device Technologies. Current approaches in last four decades have facilitated technology suitable for Romanized Devanagari Script processing model of Anglicized Sanskrit language model. The disconnect of Voice and grammar- communication-processing by Panini frame work is staring clear. My endeavour traces the legacy roots of above gaps in Samskruth - Language - Technology to improper adoption of Panini - Shiva Sutras listed Human voice character set (= Varna-Akshara - Samaamnaaya) - Processes for programmatic interfacing algorithms (Prakriyaa- Sutra- Niyama- Vidhi).

The team needs to be made from Tech- language Designers (like the ones who developed languages like C, Java, ..) and Samskruth Grammarians who can interpret Panini Sutras as 'Voiced Communication - Cognitive linguistic Processing in live human conversation. Looking for subject matter experts to join this project.

By Krishna Prakash

 I am looking for research institutes to undertake EEG or fMRI based studies of advanced yoga nidra practitioners comparing their data with commoners or new practitioners.

By Varun Vidhyarthi

I am looking for persons deeply interested in promoting social & economic entrepreneurship among rural youth as a career. The person could have a background in academics or practical field experience, essentially in a spirit of enquiry for the truth for tackling today's problems. Young persons with a good educational background willing no learn as a sincere trainee are also welcome. This is a serious effort to put spiritual values in practice ie in BEING THE CHANGE AND THE CHANGE MAKER.

Disclaimer: GI4QC Forum is not promoting commercially any of the above products or services, nor does GI4QC Forum benefit financially from it. The information provided is for inspirational purposes only.

A Glance at the Events of this Quarter

Scheduled

- 9 Apr: On-line Webinar organised by GI4QC Forum on Samskruth Sanganakam (Sanskrit Computer)
- 12 Apr: Participate as one of the judges in "Bharat & Its Scientific Glory" a competition for 16-25 years old, organised by Youth Unity Foundation, Brhat & IITK Centre for IKS
- 1st week of May In-person Round Table Conference with Subject Matter Experts from various premier institutes who have confirmed participation in the "Dharmic Al" Project
- 8-11 May: Third I.CAN Retreat (First in India) by Krescon (Dr. Anish Rakheja), a partner of GI4QC Forum
- 15 May: GI4QC Forum Associates Directory
- 21 May: On-line Webinar organised by GI4QC Forum
- 28 May: Open House Session of associates of GI4QC Forum
- 18 Jun: On-line Webinar organised by GI4QC Forum
- 21 Jun: Publish Volume 2, Issue 1 of International Journal on Eternal Wisdom and Contemporary Science

Planned

- Dharmic AI with WhoVR/Grey Eye
- Samskruth Sanganakam
- 4-hour awareness sessions / workshops for HEI students
- Cell for Consciousness Studies / Neo-Quantum Physics
- Precognition & Telekinesis Experiments with SSIAR
- Experimental Research Project (Mind Matter Interaction) at Gautam Buddha University
- Research Methodologies
- Periodic Round Table Conferences in association with NGN-KIN
- Conference & Exhibitions

Exploratory

 Identify avenues of collaboration with Youth 4 Nation, Bhaktivedanta Research Center (a project of ISKCON), IKS Program hosted at Nation Resource Centre for Value Education in Engineering (NRCVEE) at IIT Delhi, Rishihood University, Amity University, Sharda University, INDICA Courses, Brhat, IASSK, Institute of Science and Spirituality - Delhi, NIEPA, SOA, IIT Mandi

Notice Board

GI4QC Forum has decided to collaborate with Dr. Arpan Sharma (Kaudinya Arpan of scimonk.com) to preserve and repurpose the valuable discussions happening within the Forum's WhatsApp Groups. These conversations, while insightful, often remain ephemeral and risk being lost over time. Select discussions will be organised using Generative AI and will be approved by the executive group of GI4QC Forum for uploaded on the website. The names of the individual contributors of these specifically curated contents will not be revealed.

SciMonk, short for Scientific Monk, is an initiative of Kaudinya Arpan and is supported by alumni of Nalanda University. Launched as a website in 2020, SciMonk aims to bridge the gap between science and spirituality, operating under the motto "Logical Spirituality." The platform shares the founder's perspectives while also inviting guest authors to contribute articles.

Based on honest reflection during the panel discussion in March 2025, everyone agreed that we should build on the considerable ground we have covered so far and expand our efforts to make a bigger impact. More fellow organizations should come together with the primary objective to identify the gaps in current efforts of contemporizing and contextualizing timeless ancient wisdom, and to frame executable strategies to bridge these gaps.

The Forum has therefore decided to organize regular panel discussions, under the aegis of "Spirituo-scientific Domain: From the shadows to the Spotlight". This would be our approach of effecting the age-old saying - "Together we will..."

Connect with us

Join us in this exciting journey of discovery and collaboration! * Q You can connect with us in one or more ways as mentioned below.



- in Follow us on LinkedIn: GI4QC Forum LinkedIn Page
- Join our WhatsApp Announcement Only Group: WhatsApp Group Link
- Subscribe to our **Youtube channel** to watch our **panel discussions**
- Join our mailing list for **quarterly updates** and event details by sending an email to query@gi4qc.org with "Subscribe" as the subject

Looking forward... 😂 🧩